

# JOHN P. KELLOGG, JR.

---

Email: jkellogg1t@gmail.com | Cell: (678) 873-0160

## EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE PROFESSIONAL

### QUALIFICATIONS SUMMARY

---

Qualified maintenance professional with over 25 years of diversified equipment maintenance. Proven hands-on experience coupled with a comprehensive equipment knowledge base. Consistently elevated maintenance standards, service quality, and productivity while ensuring an excellent safety record. Experienced in performing maintenance, repairing, and installing equipment. Possess solid management and supervisory experience. Skilled troubleshooter; resourceful problem-solver. Superior technical knowledge; possess solid working knowledge of safety programs. Excellent communication and interpersonal skills. Computer literate and Internet savvy.

### AREA OF EXPERTISE

---

- Any Equipment Repairs
- Preventive Maintenance
- Electrical Schematics and Prints
- HVAC/Electrical Systems
- Training & Supervision
- Team Leadership
- Technical Skills/Inspection
- Complex Issues
- Project Management

### EDUCATION | CERTIFICATIONS

---

*Auto Technology Diploma, Griffin Technology Institute, Griffin, GA*

*HVAC Technician Certificate, Mainstream Engineering Certificate # P2431DDF9F45FB3F1*

### TECHNICAL SKILLS

---

PLC Technology | Hydraulics | Pneumatics | Electric Motors | All Internal Combustion Engines | 12 VDC to 480 VAC

### EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

---

**Delta Airlines, Atlanta, GA**

**1989 – 2023**

#### **Lead Ground Support Technician, 05/2010 – 05/2023**

- Responsible for ensuring day-to-operations of the shop and supervision of fifteen technicians, including hiring, interviewing, training, coaching, and performance evaluations.
- Responsible for maintaining all equipment used to maintain and service aircraft and facilities at Hartsfield/Jackson International Airport terminals.
- Instructed technicians in proper diagnostic and repair procedures and assigned daily job tasks for the team.
- Provided technical advice on projects and ensured all staff followed OSHA standards for safety.
- Provided daily updates and reports to senior management on projects and facilities.

#### **Ground Support Technician, 10/1989 – 05/2010**

- Maintained, repaired, and installed equipment to service aircraft, including generator sets, HVAC, electrical power, water supply, anti-icing equipment, electrical charging stations, and hydraulics systems.
- Participated 15 years in the mobile service team and traveled throughout the country to maintain equipment.
- Utilized advanced troubleshooting skills and strong personal work ethic in high-pressure solo work environments to bring back detrimental support for aircraft as soon as possible.

**United States Marine Corps, Honorable Discharge**

**1985 – 1993**